From: Queenie Cheng

Sent: Monday, April 15, 2024 3:42 PM

To: Seva Lobov <Seva.Lobov@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk>

Cc:; Adrian Bussetil

Subject: RE: 23/01292/F - Variation of Condition 2 (Plans) - Dairy Cottage Main Street Wendlebury
Bicester OX25 2PR.

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Council. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognise the sender and know the content is safe.
Hi Seval,

Please see below for the proposed materials. | have just chased up for the PEA and Bat Assessment.
A copy of the same will be sent to you ipon receipt. Thank you.

Render: K rend — off white/ cream

Brick — Vandersanden 65mm Old Farmhouse Brick

- - = e = https://www.huwsgray.co.uk/orange-red-facing-
bricks/vandersanden-65mm-old-farmhouse-brick-100010351-2803138
Roof Tiles - Redland Machine Made Clay Plain Tiles Mixed



mailto:Seva.Lobov@Cherwell-DC.gov.uk
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/gs4kCWWNyivMxLF6zJef?domain=huwsgray.co.uk
https://url.uk.m.mimecastprotect.com/s/gs4kCWWNyivMxLF6zJef?domain=huwsgray.co.uk

https://www.aboutroofing.com/redland-rosemary-classic-clay-plain-roof-tile.html
Windows and Doors — Olive in colour

Kind regards

Queenie

Queenie Cheng (MTCP)

Senior Planner

Partners in Planning and Architecture Ltd
Suite 2

Clare Hall

St Ives Business Park

Parsons Green

St lves

PE27 4WY

Phone: +44 (0)1480 499376

Email: ueenie@planningandarchitecture.co.uk

b% Before printing, think about the environment
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